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From: Anita Arile
" Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 9:03 AM
fo: Ciana V. Galindo
Subject: RE: ADVERTISEMENT - RECONVENE The Guam Board of Pharmacy Virtual Board Mtg,

February 25, 2021 at 7:30AM
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(http://oagguam.org/)

Home (http://oagguam.org/) > GovGuam Meetings

Government of Guam Meetings

This webpage has been established in accordance with Executive Order No. 2020-07.
Information on this page is provided to the OAG by the respective government entity. For
information about these meetings, please contact the entity directly. Government officials may
email govguammeetings@oagguam.org to request a posting.

Thursday, March 25, 2021

10:00 AM - Emergency Medical Services Commission Board

Emergency Medical Services and Emergency Medical Services for Children (EMSC)

Advisory Committee Board Meeting

Thursday, March 25, 2021 10:00 AM - 11:00 AM (ChST)
EMS Commission and EMSC Advisory Committee Meeting
Thu, Mar 25, 2021 10:00 AM - 11:00 AM (ChST)

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/384326421
(https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/384326421)
You can also dial in using your phone.

United States: +1 (571) 317-3122

Access Code: 384-326-421

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/384326421
(https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/384326421)

oagguam.org/govguam-meetings/
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Thursday, March 11, 2021

3:30 PM - Guam Board of Nurse Examiners

GBNE will be conducting a Reconvene Regular Meeting via Go To Meeting Video
Conferencing on Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 3:30 p.m.

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/816682005
(https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/816682005)

You can also dial in using your phone.

United States: +1 (408) 650-3123

Access Code: 816-682-005

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/816682005
(https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/816682005)

For further inquiries, please contact the board at (671) 735-7400.

Friday, March 5, 2021

9:00 AM - Guam Housing Corporation Board of Directors

Guam Housing Corporation's Regular Board of Directors meeting will be held on
Friday, March 5, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. at the GEDA conference room, 5th floor, ITC bldg.
This meeting is open to the public via Zoom.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://uso2web.zoom.us/j/89583541587?
pwd=UXNuZHNWdnZDSIBQUmEzTTJQWUZpUTo9
(https://uso2web.zoom.us/j/89583541587?
pwd=UXNuZHNWdnZDSIBQUmMEzTTJQWUZpUTo09)
Meeting ID: 895 8354 1587

Passcode: GHC

For more information or special accommodations, please contact Cassandra Santos or
Arleen Ada at 647-4143.

12:00 PM - Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners

oagguam.org/govguam-meetings/ 21|
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GBAHE Regular Board Mtg
Fri, Mar 5, 2021 12:00 PM - 1:00 PM (ChST)

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/ 476278789

You can also dial in using your phone.

United States: +1 (786) 535-3211

Access Code: 476-278-789

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/ 476278789
For further inquiries, please contact the board at (671) 735-7409/7.

Tuesday, March 2, 2021

4:00 PM - Guam Commission for Educator Certification

Please be advised the Guam Commission for Educator Certification's Regular Meeting is
scheduled for TUESDAY, March 02, 2021, at 4:00 PM. The Commission will conduct
the meeting virtually via ZOOM. For the agenda, click here
(https://drive.google.com/file/d/1eWRGKTCQXcuSPnqsYAF2MLTB6FTcVPVS /view?
usp=sharing).

Access to the meeting is provided below:
Topic: GCEC Regular Mtg.
Time: March 2, 2021 04:00 PM Pacific/Guam

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/92222800061?pwd=ellYZ0xNZVo2L1FXeDVLcytxMFpxUTog
(https://zoom.us/j/92222800061?pwd=ellYZ0xNZVo2L1FXeDVLcytxMFpxUT09)

Meeting ID: 922 2280 0061
Passcode: 171092

Friday, February 26, 2021

12:00 PM - Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority Board
of Commissioners

cagguam.org/govguam-meetings/ e
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The Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority (“GHURA”) will hold its Regular
Meeting of the GHURA Board of Commissioners on Friday, February 26, 2021 at 12:00
PM. This Board Meeting is open to the public via teleconference. For the agenda, click
here (https://drive.google.com/file/d/1hU38t_a20NnLUrorAnQ39dIEuouhqgCI/view?
usp=sharing).

If you would like to join the meeting, please contact Audrey Aguon at 475-1378 by
Wednesday, February 24, 2021 for more information.

For special accommodations, contact Katherine Taitano at 475-1322 or TTY 472-3701.

1:00 PM - Southern Guam Soil and Water Conservation District
Board of Directors

The Southern Guam Soil and Water Conservation District will hold its rescheduled
Board of Directors Meeting on Monday, Feb 26, 2021, at 1PM via Zoom Video

Conference. For meeting agenda and/or special accommodations, please contact Erica
Pangelinan at southernguamswed@gmail.com.

Southern Guam SWCD is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
Topic: SGSWCD Regular Board Meeting
Time: Feb 26, 2021 01:00 PM Pacific/Guam

Join Zoom Meeting
https://uso2web.zoom,us/j/88200340784
(https://uso2web.zoom.us/j/88200340784)
Meeting ID: 882 0034 0784

Thursday, February 25, 2021

7:30 AM - Guam Board of Examiners for Pharmacy

TOPIC: RECONVENE - Guam Board of Examiners for Pharmacy (GBEP)
Date/Time: Thursday, February 25, 2021 - 7:30AM - 8:30 AM

Join GoToMeeting
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/733639317
(https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/733639317)
You can also dial in using your phone.

cagguam.crg/govguam-meelings/ 41191
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United States: +1 (408) 650-3123
Access Code: 733-639-317

9:00 AM - Guam Parole Board

Guam Parole Board next regular schedule meeting for the month of February will be on
Thursday February 25, 2021, at 9:00a.m., at the Parole Services Division Office along
Aspinall Avenue (former GPD Hagatna Precinct) Hagatna, Guam.

For more information or those with special accommodations, please call the Parole
Office at 735-4132/33.

9:30 AM - Guam Peace Officer Standards & Training Commission
*This meeting has been cancelled as of 02/18/2021.*

Guam P.O.S.T. (Peace Officer Standards & Training) Commission Meeting Thursday,
February 25, 2021 at 9:30 a.m.

Meeting will be held via Zoom. Please call 735-5638 for ID/passcode and Agenda or
email bertha.guerrero@guamcc.edu.

INDIVIDUALS REQUIRING SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS, AUXILIARY AIDS, OR
SERVICES SHOULD CONTACT 735-5597.

1:00 PM - Guam Solid Waste Authority Board of Directors

The Guam Solid Waste Authority Board of Director’s will have a board meeting
February 25, 2021 at 1:00 p.m. The meeting will be conducted virtually.

AGENDA: Call to Order, Roll Call, Approval of Minutes, Reports, Unfinished Business,
New Business, Open Discussion, Public Forum, Next Meeting Date, Adjournment

Individuals who would like to join the virtual meeting can email GSWA’s Chief of
Administration, Alicia Fejeran, at Alicia.Fejeran@gswa.guam.gov for more information.

1:30 PM - Guam Land Use Commission

Please be advised that the Guam Land Use Commission will convene its regular meeting
on Thursday, February 25, 2021 beginning at 1:30 p.m., utilizing the Zoom Meeting
virtual platform.

Zoom Meeting ID: 973 3209 9009
Passcode: 487208

oagguam.org/govguam-meetings/ 5191



